City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # PRK3524 Annual Plant Program
Addendum 

08/28/2015

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # PRK 3524, titled; Annual Plant Program released on 08/24/2015. The due date and time for responses remains as 09/03/2015; 3:30 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	What are ANSI Standards?
	American National Standards Institute and the American Standard for Nursery Stock. More information can be found at; www.ansi.org and www.wsnla.org/#   
	

	2
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	Do I have to have a Seattle Business License if I just deliver to the City Parks locations?
	The Revenue and Consumer Protection (RCP) office states that if the vendor,or an employee of that vendor, make deliveries into the Seattle area with their own business vehicle then the vendor is required to have a Seattle business license. If the material is shipped via common carrier you do not need a Seattle business license. Refer to Section 4, Licensing and Business Tax Requirements of the ITB. For more information contact the RCP at 206-684-8484
	

	3
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	Why is Contract Term for 5 years?
	The initial order will be issued on a Purchase Order.  We reserve our right to enter into a 5 year contract with extensions so the City does not have to go back out to bid every year. 
	

	4
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	I don’t have staff to answer phones. If I reply to phone and emails the same day does that work for the City?
	If the vendor responds within 24 hours of initial contact the City will accept the response. 
	

	5
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	Do I have to have a complete inventory for all items listed on the Bid Offer Sheet?
	
	Section 5; Specifications Page 4 “Adequate Inventory and Response Times”. Delete “Vendor will maintain adequate inventory for all items on the Bid Offer Sheet Attachment A1. Replace with: “Vendors are to keep an adequate inventory available of all items they bid on the Bid Offer Sheet”. 

	6
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	Warranty is 90 days. Isn’t it the City’s responsibility after delivery?
	All plant material will be inspected by Seattle Parks and Recreation staff for quality and health at time of delivery. Any plants not meeting the site inspection will be rejected and returned at vendors expense. 
	

	7
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	If the City has accepted delivery of the plants and have “Satisfactory Compliance”, can I expect payment in 30 days?
	The City of Seattle agrees to compensate as specified in this ITB and in consideration of acceptable Contractor performance.  Payment shall only be made for product delivered, and accepted.
	

	8
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	Insurance requirements are excessive. Do I have to comply with all insurance regulations to be compliant?
	Yes, a basic insurance policy is standard practice for doing business with the City of Seattle. Vendor may build the cost of insurance into the items.
	

	9
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	Are any of the previous quotes/bids I’ve given to the Parks department subject to public discloser? (Regarding similar products in this Bid Offer Sheet) 
	Yes, the State of Washington’s Public Records Act (Release/Disclosure of Public Records) Under Washington State Law (reference RCW Chapter 42.56, the Public Records Act) all materials received or created by the City of Seattle are considered public records.  These records include but are not limited to bid or proposal submittals, agreement documents, contract work product, or other bid material.  

	

	10
	08/26/2015
	08/28/2015
	There is a huge range of “Plant Prominence” in different species of plant material, growing elevations, environments, etc. Does the City require specific local species?
	Yes, Seattle Parks and Recreation is looking for plants native to the Pacific Northwest Region. Vendors are to bid Scientific Name and Common Name products to this region. 
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